






Commonly Used Acronyms for Planning and Development: 

ANX – Annexation 

BOA – Board of Appeals 

CIC – Change in Conditions 

CP – Comprehensive Plan 

LUP – Land Use Plan 

MSP – Master Sign Plan 

RZ – Rezoning 

SUP – Special Use Permit 

UDO – Unified Development Ordinance 

 

Commonly Used Acronyms for City Boards and Commission: 

BOA – Board of Appeals 

DAS – Development Authority of Snellville 

DDA – Downtown Development Authority 

STAT – Snellville Tourism and Trade 

SYC – Snellville Youth Commission 

URA – Urban Redevelopment Agency 

 

For more information about each of these you can go online to the City Code: 
https://www.snellville.org/code-ordinances 

 
 

 

 

https://www.snellville.org/code-ordinances


CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

APRIL 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 24 
Council Meeting  
Monday, April 24, 2023 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
April 25 
Planning Commission Meeting  
Tuesday, April 25, 2023  
7:30 pm – City Hall Room 259, Second Floor 
 
April 30 
Broadcast of 4/24/23 Council Meeting 
Sunday, April 30, 2023 
Watch the broadcast of the 4/24/2023 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
May 2 
Commerce Club  
Tuesday, May 2, 2023  
12 pm – City Hall Community Room 
 
May 6 
Extended Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, May 6, 2023 
9:00 am to 12:00 pm 
City Hall Parking Lot 
 
May 8 
Council Meeting - Canceled 
Monday, May 8, 2023 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.snellville.org/council-meeting-2020-01-27
https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
https://www.snellville.org/council-meeting-2020-01-27














Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2023 
 
RE:  #SUP 22‐07 – Bubble Tea & Deli Drive‐Thru 
  0.77± Acres at 2484 E. Main Street, Snellville  
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 

Case Continuation from Mar 27th Council Meeting 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Application  requesting a  Special Use Permit  and  variances  from  the UDO  for  a 
drive‐thru  lane  and  window  for  a  proposed  Banh Mi  Bubble  Tea  &  Deli  on  a 
0.77±  acre  parcel  (former  Krystal  restaurant  location),  zoned  BG  (General 
Business) District and located in the Towne Center Overlay District, 2484 E. Main 
Street, Snellville. 

The case was to be considered by the Mayor and Council at the Mar 27th public 
hearing, but was postponed to Apr 24th by request of the applicant.  

Financial Impact:    Building Permit Fees and Occupational Tax License 
Fees 

 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  January 24, 2023 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  February 13, 2023 (1st Reading)   

February 27, 2023 (2nd Reading) 
March 27, 2023 (Public Hearing) 
April 24, 2023 (Public Hearing) 

 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
 
 
0.77± Acre Property at 2484 E. Main Street, Snellville, Georgia  
Case #SUP 22‐07 
April 24, 2023   
Page… 2 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (10‐11‐2022) 

 #SUP 22‐07 Special Use Permit Application (10‐11‐2022) 

 1‐10‐2013 Property Survey (10‐11‐2022) 

 10‐10‐2022 Site Plan (10‐11‐2022) 

 11‐15‐2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (10‐21‐
2022) 

 Official November 15, 2022 Planning Commission Specially Called 
Meeting Minutes (11‐18‐2022) 

 11‐15‐2022 Planning Commission Case Report (11‐16‐2022) 

 11‐28‐2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (11‐16‐2022) 

 1‐15‐2023 Letter of Intent Addendum (1‐17‐2023) 

 1‐16‐2023 Revised Site Plan with Proposed Interior & Exterior 
Renovations (1‐17‐2023) 

 1‐24‐2023 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (1‐18‐
2023) 

 Unofficial 1‐24‐2023 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
(1‐25‐2023) 

 1‐24‐2023 Planning Commission Case Report (1‐25‐2023) 

 2‐13‐2023 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (1‐25‐2023) 

 2‐27‐2023 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (2‐14‐2023) 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/letter-of-intent-10-11-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-special-use-permit-application-10-11-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/1-10-2013-property-survey.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/special-drive-thru-permit-submittal-for-banh-mi-bubble-tea-restaurant_2022-10-10_v2.1.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-staff-report-10-20-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/pc-case-report-sup-22-07-nov-16-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-staff-report-11-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/letter-of-intent-addedum-1-15-2023-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/special-drive-thru-permit-submittal-for-banh-mi-bubble-tea-deli_01-16-2023_v2-1-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-staff-report-1-17-2023-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/pc-case-report-sup-22-07-1-25-2023-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-staff-report-1-25-2023-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/SUP%2022-07/sup-22-07-staff-report-2-14-2023-.pdf


ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 1 of 8 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 0.77± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 26 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, 2484 E. MAIN STREET, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO GRANT A 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT; TO GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS 
AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER: #SUP 22-07 
 
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER: Brian Vu, Member 
 ABN Investment Group, LLC 
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
LOCATION: 2484 E. Main Street, Snellville, Georgia 
 (the “Property”) 
 
TAX PARCEL: R5026 240  
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Banh Mi Bubble Tea & Deli with 
 Drive-Thru 
 
CONTACT: Maya Radovic 
 Radovic Permits, LLC 
 404-717-4795 or radovicpermits@gmail.com 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 0.77± acre tract of land located at 2484 

E. Main Street, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5026 240) and grant the requested special 

use permit for a drive-thru lane and window; and  

DRAFT

mailto:radovicpermits@gmail.com


ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 2 of 8 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant variances from Article 1, Article 5, and Article 6 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville 

Unified Development Ordinance; and,     

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    For reasons stated in the public hearing and recommendations of the 

Planning Department and Planning Commission, a special use permit is hereby granted for 

the use of a drive-thru lane and window for a Banh Mi Bubble Tea & Deli on the 0.77± 

acre tract of land located at 2484 E. Main Street, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5026 

240), described and shown on the ALTA survey entitled “Krystal, 2484 Highway 78, 

Gwinnett County, Snellville, Georgia”, sealed and dated 1-10-2013 (stamped received 10-

11-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference, subject to the attachment of the following enumerated variances and conditions: 

VARIANCES: 

1. Approval of variance from Sec. 201-4.2.C (Exterior Wall Finish Materials) to 

increase the 30% maximum amount of hard-coat stucco allowed on the front 

elevation to 62% and to allow paining of the existing brick on all elevations. 

2. Approval of variance from Sec. 205-1.6.B.2 (Minimum Building Height) to reduce 

the 24-feet minimum building height to 17-feet to allow for the removal of the 

existing metal wall panels and replacement by stucco panels to provide screening 

of the rooftop mechanical units. 

DRAFT



ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 3 of 8 

3. Approval of variance from Sec. 206-8.9.G (Drive-Thrus) to allow the drive-thru 

window and lane to be located between the building and closest public street (Civic 

Drive). 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in accordance with the submitted site plan shown 

on Sheet A1.3 and exterior building elevations shown on Sheet A2.1 entitled 

“Special Use Permit Drive-Thru for Banh Mi Bubble Tea & Deli, 2484 Main St., 

Snellville, GA 30078”, sealed and dated 1-16-2023 in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which 

is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, with modifications 

permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City regulations. 

Substantial variation from the site plan, as determined by the Director of Planning 

and Development will require Mayor and Council approval, after receiving 

recommendations by the Planning Department and Planning Commission. 

2. The existing nonconforming pylon sign located between the entry and exit drives 

on U.S. Highway 78, shall be removed before issuance of any Certificate of 

Occupancy or Occupational Tax Certificate (Business License). New signage shall 

comply with the requirements of Sec. 207-6 (Signs) of Chapter 200 of the Snellville 

Unified development Ordinance. 

3. New signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 sq. ft. in area are prohibited.  

4. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 

magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 

Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 

5. Drive-thru screening shall comply with UDO. Sec. 206-8.9.G. 

DRAFT



ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 4 of 8 

6. All interior and exterior building renovations and site renovation work shall require 

approved building and site development permits before commencement of any 

work.  

Section 2. The special use permit shall expire after twelve (12) months from 

date of approval unless a certificate of occupancy or occupational tax license has been 

approved for the special use. The Director of Planning and Development may extend 

authorization for an additional period of six (6) months for reasons such as health, financial, 

or administrative problems incurred by the applicant during the permit period. The director 

must make a finding that the delay is justified by circumstances beyond the applicant’s 

control, and that the six-month extension can reasonably be expected to remedy the 

circumstances. 

Section 3.  The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

DRAFT



ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 5 of 8 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2023.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 

 
[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  

DRAFT



ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 6 of 8 

ORDAINED this ___ day of ______________, 2023. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Dave Emanuel, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
       
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 

 
  

DRAFT



ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 7 of 8 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  





ORD 2023-01     #SUP 22-07  Page 9 of 9 

EXHIBIT “B” 



150.00

22
5.

00

22
5.

00

150.00

GRASS

AREA

EXIT

GRASS
5' WALK

ACCESS

GRASS

25' SETBACK (ZONING)

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

(Z
O

N
IN

G
)

15' SETBACK (ZONING)

10
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

(Z
O

N
IN

G
)

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

ASPHALT

FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD NO 

IDENTIFICATION 0.2'S & ON LINE

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD NO 

IDENTIFICATION 0.2'S & 0.1'E

N71°34'25"W  150.00'

APPURTENANT EASEMENT AREA NO. 1 & 2

15' SANITARY SEWER LINE &

STORM DRAIN LINE EASEMENT 

PER ORB 2271, PG 205;

DEED BOOK 2271, PAGE 174

OWNER: BRAND BANKING CO
TRACT 1 & 2 

PLAT BOOK 16, PAGE 253
APN: R5026-055

ALTERNATE APN: 5-026-055

EXISTING
STORAGE 
AREA

DUMPSTER

7.
3'

 B
W

EX
IT

G
R

AS
S

6'
 W

AL
K

POLE W/ 
MIRROR

S1
9°

04
'5

0"
W

  2
25

.0
0'

TH
E 

W
ES

TE
R

LY
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
C

IV
IC

 D
R

IV
E 

(D
)

D
R

IV
E 

TH
R

U
 L

AN
E

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
C

IV
IC

 D
R

IV
E

60
' P

U
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 (D

) 

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
6'

 W
AL

K

N
19

°0
5'

00
"E

  2
25

.0
0'

OWNER: BRAND BANKING CO
APN: R5026-055

ALTERNATE APN: 5-026-055

FOUND 1" IRON PIPE NO 

IDENTIFICATION PI CONCRETE WALL

IS 0.7'W & ON LINE

INTERSECTION OF SOUTHERLY 

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. 

HIGHWAY 78 & THE WESTERLY 

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CIVIC DRIVE 

(D) FOUND DRILL HOLE NO 

IDENTIFICATION 0.3'N & 0.2'E

SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY

LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 78 (D)

E MAIN STREET HWY 78PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY VARIES

ASPHALT PAVEMENTL= 150.00'R= 2894.789'
CB= S71°34'25"EC=149.99' (C)C=149.98' (D)

W
AL

K

1.
3'

 S
TO

N
E 

W
AL

L 
(H

EI
G

H
T 

VA
R

IE
S)

2.
0'

 C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

O
H

NEW SIGN
SEE PAGE A2.5

EXISTING LIGHT POST TO BE 
REPLACED WITH LED LIGHT

EXISTING LIGHT POST TO BE 
REPLACED WITH LED LIGHT

NEW DRIVE THRU 
SEE PAGE A2.1

EXISITING DRIVE THRU 
TO BE RENOVATED
AS REQUIRED 

EXISITING DRIVE THRU 
MENU TO BE 
RENOVATED
(1 PER LANE)

24' - 0"

EXTRA 
LANDSCAPE 
AREA

REQUIRED 5'
(PLANTER STRIP)
LANDSCAPE 
BUFFER

EXTRA 
LANDSCAPE
AREA

REQUIRED 5'
(PLANTER STRIP)
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

REQUIRED 5'
(PLANTER STRIP)
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

GRASS

AREA

NEW
PROPOSED

PATIO
19'x18'

GRASS

AREA

GRASS

AREA

EXISTING 
FOOTPRINT 
TO REMAIN

(NEW PROPOSED 
PARIS Mi BaNH 
BUBBLE TEA & 
RESTAURANT)

1,933 SF

NEW H/C SIGNS AND 
WHEEL STOPS ON 
CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT

NEW PROPOSED 
BIKE RACK

PROPOSED 6' 
PEDESTRIANTO 
MEET WITH 
EXISTING SIDEWALK

NEW 
PROPOSED
(OPTIONAL)
PRE-REVIEW 
BOARD

NEW CANOPY 
SYSTEM 
ABOVE 

NEW ADA 
CURB AND 
RAMP

NEW 
PROPOSED 
DO NOT 
ENTER BAR

NEW 
PROPOSED
DOORS 
AT EXISTING 
DUMSTER 
ENCLOSURE

D
O

 N
O

T
 E

N
T
E
R

EXTRA 
LANDSCAPE 
AREA

EXTRA 
LANDSCAPE 
AREA

EXTRA 
LANDSCAPE 
AREA

REQUIRED 10'
(PLANTER STRIP)
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

SCALE:

PRINT 
DATE/TIME

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

S
 I
N

C
. 

A
N

D
 I
S

 N
O

T
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 C

O
P

IE
D

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

 O
R

 I
N

 P
A

R
T

. 
IT

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 B
Y

 
A

N
Y

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

R
, 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
, 

O
R

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

. 
T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 T
O

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

 U
P

O
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
.

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE 

PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF THIS 
WORK.

PERMIT SUBMITTAL FOR DRIVE-THRU/SPECIAL PERMIT

2545 PLEASANTDALE RD. SUITE 2F
ATLANTA, GA 30340

INFO@ATLANTADIMENSIONSDESIGNS.COM
678.558.0211

PROJECT NUMBER DATE 

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NAME

PRINT RECORD

P
R

IN
T

 D
A

T
E

/T
IM

E
:

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

2022_10_01.1 01-16-2023

CCFU/NVB

1" = 20'-0"

1/16/2023 3:37:00 PM

C
:\

U
s
e
rs

\f
e
rn

a
\D

ro
p
b
o
x
\D

im
e
n
s
io

n
s
 D

e
s
ig

n
s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2
2
-1

0
-0

6
_
N

e
w

 B
u
b
b
le

 T
e
a
 a

t 
S

n
e
llv

ill
e
, 

G
A

\0
0
.C

e
n
tr

a
l 
F

ile
\E

x
te

ri
o
r\

K
ry

st
a
ls

' a
t 

S
n
e
llv

ill
e
_
V

5
.3

 S
u
b
m

it
ta

l_
0
1
-0

3
-2

0
2
3
.r

v
t

1
/1

6
/2

0
2
3
 3

:3
7
:0

0
 P

M

A1.3

NEW PROPOSED
ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

2
4
8
4
 M

a
in

 S
t

S
n
e
llv

ill
e
, 
G

A
 3

0
0
7
8

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 U
S

E
 P

E
R

M
IT

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 F
O

R
B

a
n

h
 M

i
B

U
B

B
L

E
 T

E
A

 &
 D

E
L

I

NORTH

1" = 20'-0"
1

NEW PROPOSED ARCHITECTURAL SITE
PLAN

No. Description Date

SCOPE OF WORK:

SPECIAL USE PERMIT DRIVE-THRU FOR BANH MI BUBBLE TEA & RESTAURANT:
• RENOVATE EXISTING DRIVE-THRU TO MEET 206.2 ALLOWED USE TABLE

THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF RESURFACING THE PARKING, ADD NEW LANDSCAPE, EXTERIOR 
BUILDING ELEVATIONS RENOVATIONS &  INTERIOR RENOVATIONS.
SCOPE OF WORK WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

EXTERIOR  RENOVATION:
• RESURFACE EXISTING PARKING LOT AND MAINTAIN AS REQUIRED
• REPAIR EXISTING CRACKS @ PARKING LOT AS REQUIRED
• RE-STRIPE PER NEW ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
• REPLACING PARKING LOT LIGHTING BULBS @ LIGHT FIXTURES
• ADDING NEW DOORS AT DUMPSTER ENCLOUSURE
• EXTERIOR OF BUILDING TO BE REBRANDED AND REDESIGN AS SHOWN ON THESE

DOCUMENTS
• INSTALLATION OF NEW LANDSCAPE PER THESE DOCUEMENTS

INTERIOR BUILDING RENOVATION:
• RENOVATING RESTROOM WITH ASSOCIATED PLUMBING FIXTURE AND ACCESSORIES TO

MEET ADA STANDARDS
• RENOVATING THE RESTAURANT KITCHEN SPACE
• RENOVATING AND REDESIGN OF THE SEATING AND RECEPTION AREA
• PRESURE WASH AND PAINT EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BUILDING
• MECHANICAL, ELECTRICALA AND PLUMBING  (TO BE BROUGH UP TO CODE)
OCCUPANCY GROUP CLASSIFICATION:
2018 IBC ASSEMBY GROUP - A-2 LSC ASSEMBLY

NUMBER OF STORIES:

EXISTING: ☒ 1 STORY

HEIGHT OF THE STRUCTURE:
12.4 FEET 
RENOVATION/ALTERATION MODIFICATION: 
EXISTING YES
INTERIOR:YES 
EXTERIOR:YES 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:
VB 

SPRINKLERED: 
N/A

COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL : 75' MAXIMUM
MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE:   PER NFPA: 250'-0"
DEAD END CORRIDOR: 50" MAXIMUM

PROPERTY DETAILS:

PROPERTY ID....................................R5026 240
ALTERNATE ID..................................336106
ADDRESS..........................................2484 MAIN ST
PROPERTY CLASS...........................FAST FOOD
NEIGHBORHOOD.............................9310 SNELLVILLE
DEEDED ACRES...............................0.7700

TOTAL 
LEASE SPACE..................................1,933 SF



F.F.E.
0' - 0"

4' 
- 0

"
13

' - 
0"

EXISTING
PARAPET HEIGHT
13' - 0"

NEW PROPOSED
PARAPET HEIGHT
17' - 0"

17
' - 

0"

7' 
- 1

0"

8' 
- 9

 1
/2

"

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

NEW AWNING 
PAINTED "P1"

NEW AWNING TO BE 
PAINTED "P1"

NEW LED 
LIGHTING
SIGN

1' 
- 4

"

10
"

NEW STUCCO FINISHED 
PAINTED "P2".............................................. 240 SF (62%) 

BRICK PAINTED "P4"
(EXISTING)......................................................19 SF (6%) 

BRICK BASE PAINTED "P4" 
(EXISTING) ...................................................98 SF (25%) 

GROSS WALL AREA INCLUDING 

STOREFRONT AND DOORS.........................572 SF

NEW LED 
SIGN..............................................................30 SF (7%)

(EXISTING METAL PANEL TO BE 
REMOVED TO EXPOSE 
EXISTING BRICK)
EXISTING BRICK
PAINTED "P3"

FRONT ELEVATION

EXTERIOR FINISH CALCULATION

NET WALL TOTAL........................................387SF

13' - 11"

6' - 10 1/2"

EXISTING STOREFRONT 
AND DOORS.................................................(185 SF)

C.J.C.J.

(EXISTING METAL PANEL TO BE 
REMOVED TO EXPOSE 

EXISTING BRICK)
EXISTING BRICK

PAINTED "P3"

NEW PERGOLA
PAINTED "P1"

EXISTING 
STOREFRONT

EXISTING 
DOORNEW 

DOOR

F.F.E.
0' - 0"

EXISTING
PARAPET HEIGHT
13' - 0"

NEW PROPOSED
PARAPET HEIGHT
17' - 0"

8' 
- 9

 1
/2

"

EXISTING BRICK 
PAINTED "P3"

EXISTING MARINE STAIR 
TO BE PAINTED "P2" 
TO REMAING (PROTECT)

NEW AWNING TO BE 
PAINTED "P1"

13
' - 

0"
4' 

- 0
"

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

EXISTING DOOR 
PAINTED "P2"

NEW STUCCO FINISHED 
PAINTED "P2"............................................... 154 SF (30%) 

BRICK PAINTED "P4"
(EXISTING)...................................................365 SF (70%) 

NET WALL TOTAL.......................................519 SF

BACK ELEVATION

EXTERIOR FINISH CALCULATION

GROSS WALL AREA INCLUDING 

STOREFRONT AND DOORS.........................569 SF

EXISTING STOREFRONT 
AND DOORS...................................................(50 SF)

C.J.

EXISTING 
DOOR

EXISTING SCUPPER
TO BE PAINTED "P3" 

EXISTING SCUPPER
TO BE PAINTED "P3" 

F.F.E.
0' - 0"

EXISTING
PARAPET HEIGHT
13' - 0"

NEW PROPOSED
PARAPET HEIGHT
17' - 0"

EXISTING BRICK 
PAINTED "P3"

NEW PERGOLA
PAINTED "P1"

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

(EXISTING METAL PANEL TO BE REMOVED TO 
EXPOSE EXISTING BRICK)

EXISTING BRICK PAINTED "P3"

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

NEW AWNING
TO BE PAINTED "P5"

8' 
- 1

1"

7' 
- 6

"8' 
- 5

"

(EXISTING METAL PANEL TO BE REMOVED TO 
EXPOSE EXISTING BRICK)
EXISTING BRICK PAINTED "P3"

9' 
- 4

"

NEW METAL 
GOOSENECK 

LIGHTING

NEW LED 
LIGHTING

NEW LED 
LIGHTING

NEW STUCCO FINISHED 
PAINTED "P1.................................................. 520 SF (48%) 

BRICK PAINTED "P4"
(EXISTING).....................................................285 SF (26%) 

NET WALL TOTAL.......................................1,080 SF

SIGN..............................................................69 SF (6%)

EXTERIOR FINISH CALCULATION

EXISTING
BRICK BASE "P1" .........................................206 SF (20%) 

13
' - 

0"
4' 

- 0
"

GROSS WALL AREA INCLUDING 

STOREFRONT AND DOORS.........................1,275 SF

EXISTING STOREFRONT 
AND DOORS...................................................195 SF

EXISTING 
STOREFRONT EXISTING 

STOREFRONT
EXISTING 

STOREFRONT

F.F.E.
0' - 0"

EXISTING BRICK 
PAINTED "P3"

NEW PERGOLA
PAINTED "P1"

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

EXISTING
PARAPET HEIGHT
13' - 0"

NEW PROPOSED
PARAPET HEIGHT
17' - 0"

(EXISTING METAL PANEL TO BE REMOVED TO 
EXPOSE EXISTING BRICK)
EXISTING BRICK
PAINTED "P3"

EXISTING 
STOREFRONT/DRIVETHRU 

WINDOW GLASS 

8' 
- 1

1"

17
' - 

0"

13
' - 

0"
4' 

- 0
"

NEW STUCCO FINISHED 
PAINTED "P1............................................... 551 SF (48%) 

BRICK PAINTED "P4"
(EXISTING)...................................................459 SF (40%) 

EXISTING
BASE "P2" ......................................................125 SF (12%) 

GROSS WALL TOTAL..................................1,135 SF

EXTERIOR FINISH CALCULATION

GROSS WALL AREA INCLUDING 

STOREFRONT AND DOORS.........................1,275 SF

EXISTING 
STOREFRONT

NEW STUCCO 
PAINTED "P2"

SCALE:

PRINT 
DATE/TIME

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

S
 I
N

C
. 

A
N

D
 I
S

 N
O

T
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 C

O
P

IE
D

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

 O
R

 I
N

 P
A

R
T

. 
IT

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 B
Y

 
A

N
Y

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

R
, 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
, 

O
R

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

. 
T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 T
O

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

 U
P

O
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
.

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE 

PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF THIS 
WORK.

PERMIT SUBMITTAL FOR DRIVE-THRU/SPECIAL PERMIT

2545 PLEASANTDALE RD. SUITE 2F
ATLANTA, GA 30340

INFO@ATLANTADIMENSIONSDESIGNS.COM
678.558.0211

PROJECT NUMBER DATE 

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NAME

PRINT RECORD

P
R

IN
T

 D
A

T
E

/T
IM

E
:

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

2022_10_01.1 01-16-2023

CCFU/NVB

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/16/2023 11:03:20 AM

C
:\

U
s
e
rs

\f
e
rn

a
\D

ro
p
b
o
x
\D

im
e
n
s
io

n
s
 D

e
s
ig

n
s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2
2
-1

0
-0

6
_
N

e
w

 B
u
b
b
le

 T
e
a
 a

t 
S

n
e
llv

ill
e
, 

G
A

\0
0
.C

e
n
tr

a
l 
F

ile
\E

xt
e
ri
o
r\

K
ry

s
ta

ls
' a

t 
S

n
e
llv

ill
e
_
V

6
 S

u
b
m

it
ta

l_
0
1
-0

5
-2

0
2
3
.r

v
t

1
/1

6
/2

0
2
3
 1

1
:0

3
:2

0
 A

M

A2.1

NEW PROPOSED
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

2
4
8
4
 M

a
in

 S
t

S
n
e
llv

ill
e
, 
G

A
 3

0
0
7
8

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 U
S

E
 P

E
R

M
IT

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 F
O

R
 B

a
n

h
 M

i
B

U
B

B
L

E
 T

E
A

 &
 D

E
L

I

1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION1

1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION2

1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1
PROPOSED RIGHT ELEVATION (ENTRANCE)3

1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1
PROPOSED LEFT ELEVATION (DRIVE-THRU)4

No. Description Date



Agenda Item Summary 
 
 
 
 
Date:  April 24, 2023 
 
 
Prepared by:  Butch Sanders, City Manager   
 
 
Agenda item:   
Consideration and Action on Surplus of City Vehicles 
1. Public Works Vehicle - 2001 Ford F150 – Vin# 1FTZX17251KC44779 
2. Police Unit-165 - 2008 Chevrolet Impala – Vin# 2G1WS553689181460 

 
Background:   
These vehicles have high mileage and multiple mechanical issues that exceed the value of the 
vehicle.  The City will dispose of these by selling them on GovDeals. 
  
Financial Impact:  
There is a small cost to list the items on GovDeals, but that is recouped in the sale. 
 
Recommendation:  
Approve the surplus of the vehicles and equipment for disposal. 
 
Action requested:   
Motion and affirmative vote to approve the listed vehicles and equipment for surplus.   
 
Attachments:  
• None 
 

City of Snellville 2342 Oak Road Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3500 www.snellville.org 


	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearinig & Regular Business Agenda
	Announcements
	PRO 2023-07 - Arbor Day
	PRO 2023-09 - Arab American Heritage Month
	Minutes for Approval - 3/27/2023
	2nd Reading - SUP 22-07 - Bubble Tea - 2484 E. Main Street
	ORD 2023-01 - SUP 22-07

	Surplus of City Vehicles



